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Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation)
Regulations 2007, as amended, the Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste
Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County Council in respect of
the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01.

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’s Report, including all associated application
documentation, is available for inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.
Yours faithfully
Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Tel: 053-9160600

FinalNotificationApp.dot



Son'!a Smith

From: Sonja Smith

Sent: 13 May 2013 12:39

To: manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie
Subject: D0425-01

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the
Agency natifies you of its decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01.

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’s Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for
inspecticn on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

Yours faithfully

Sonja Smith

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmenial Protection Agency
Inniscarra

Co Cork

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smith@epa.ie




Sonja Smith ;

From: Sonja Smith
Sent: 13 May 2013 12:37
To: minister@agriculture.gov.ie

Subject: D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the
Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01.

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’s Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for
inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

Yours faithfully

Sonja Smith

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Orfice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Inniscarra

Co Cork

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smithi@epa.ie




Sonja Smith
L - L RN
From: Sonja Smith
Sent: 13 May 2013 12:37
To: sfpafoodsafety@sfpa.e

Subject: D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28{1) of the Waste Water Discharge {Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the
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

Envirommental Licensing Programme

Ofifice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Inniscarra

Co Cork

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smithepa.ie




Sonja Smith —

From: Sonja Smith
Sent: 13 May 2013 12:36
To: ivan.grimes@environ.ie

Subject: D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge {Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the
Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01.

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’'s Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for
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
Envirormental Protection Agency
Inniscarra

Co Cork

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540
Fax No. 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smith@epa.ie




Sonja Smith

RN
From: Sonja Smith
Sent: 13 May 2013 12:36
To: Institute.mail@marine.ie

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
Environmental Protection Agernicy
inniscarra

Co Cork

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540
Fax Mo: 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smith@epa.je




Sonja Smith _

From: Sonja Smith

Sent: 13 May 2013 12:35

To: EPALicensing@fisheriesireland.ie

Subject: D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28({1} of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the
Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County

Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01.

A copy of the Decision and Inspecior's Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for
inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

Yours faithfully

Sonfa Smith

Programine QOfficer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Inniscarra

Co Cork

Te! No: 00353 21 4875540
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smith@epa.ie




Sonja Smith

.
From: Sonja Smith
Sent: 13 May 2013 12:34
To: Chemicals
Subject: D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regufations 2007, as amended, the
Agency notifies you of its decision to grant a Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Cork County
Council in respect of the agglomeration named Kilbrittain, Register No. D0425-01.

A copy of the Decision and Inspector's Report, including all associated application documentation, is available for
inspection on the Agency’s wehsite www.epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

Yours faithfully

Sonja Smith

FProgramme Officer

Environmential Licensing Programime

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Inniscarra

Co Cork

Tel Mo: 00353 271 4875540
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smith@epa.ie




Sonja Smith

From: Sonja Smith

Sent: 13 May 2013 12:34

To: Marine@fsai.ie

Subject: D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence
Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28({1} of the Waste Water Discharge {Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the
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




Sonja Smith -

From: Sonja Smith

Sent: 13 May 2013 12:33

To: Environment@failteireland.ie

Subject: D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with Regulation 28({1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, the
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

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail,

Yours faithfully

Sonja Smith

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programime

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protaction Agency
Inniscarra

Co Cork

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smith@epa.ic




Sonja Smith .

From: Sonja Smith

Sent: 13 May 2013 12:32

To: Aguatech@bim.ie

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
Email: s.smith@epa.i¢




Sonja Smith

From: Sonja Smith
Sent: 13 May 2013 12:32
To: adminplan@antaisce.org

Subject: D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration WWD Licence

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

Tel No: 60353 21 4875540
Fax Mo: 00353 21 4875545
Emaitl: s.smith@epa.ie



mailto:adrninplan@antaisce.org

Sonja Smith
-
from: Sonia Smith
Sent: 13 May 2013 12:48
To: philip.donovan@environ.ie; Shelley. Whelan@environ.ie
Subject: D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence
Hithere

Please note the Final Licence issued for the above waste water discharge agglomeration and all information can be
viewed at http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/wwda/wwda-view.jsp?regno=00425-01 in the usual manner.

Regards

Sonja Smith

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Rescurce Use
Environmental Profection Agency
inniscarra

Co Cork

Tel No: 00353 27 4875540
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smith@epa.ie




Sonja Smith

Teresa Byrne; OEE Waste Water Enforcement Team; Eimer Godsil

D0425-01 Cork County Council - Kilbrittain Agglomeration Licence

From: Sonja Smith

Sent: 13 May 2013 13:39
To:

Cc: Eidin Christie
Subject:

Hi there

Please note the Final Licence issued for the above waste water discharge agglomeration and all information can be
viewed at htip://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/wwda/wwda-view.jsp?regno=D0425-01 in the usual manner.

Eimer, please liaise with Teresa Byrne regarding the handing over of any relevant files and also please ensure the Lab

Request is completed.

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







